Saturday, March 12,2016 at 10:43:18 PM Pacific Standard Time

Subject: [DIDP] Non-CPH Travel Support Formal Inquiry Request
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2016 at 11:20:51 AM Pacific Standard Time

From: Jennifer Gore Standiford
To: didp@icann.org
CC: RrSG EXCOM

Dear ICANN Staff,

| was referred to this group by Mike Zupke and | formally requesting information on behalf of the behalf to
the RrSG ExCom. | am under the impression travel support data is a matter of public record. Therefore, we
are seeking relevant ICANN funded travel support documentation for the Non-Contracted Party Meetings
that occurred in Washington DC in 2015 and last week in LA (Feb. 2016). Please provide the details based on
the following list of items below for both the 2015 and 2016 Non-CPH meetings:

1) # of attendees by meeting (2015 and 2016)

2) # of travel support recipients by meeting (2015 and 2016)

3) # of travel support recipients that received air travel support and S amount per person by meeting
(2015 and 2016)

4) # of travel support recipients that received hotel support and S amount per person by meeting (2015
and 2016)

5) # of travel support recipients that received per diem and $ amount per person by meeting (2015 and
2016)

6) S Total amount of travel funding support provided by meeting (2015 and 2016)

7) S Average amount of travel funding support received by attendee by meeting (2015 and 2016)

Please respond with confirmation re. this request. If you have any questions or comments related to the
above request, please contact me.

Best Regards,
Jennifer Standiford
Jennifer Gore Standiford

Policy Director

Web.com
Contact Information Redacted
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Jennifer Gore Standiford
Policy Director
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